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CIVIC AMENITIES ACT 1967

TYNEMOUTH COUNTY BOROUGH
COUNCIL

Civic AMENITIES ACT 1967

Tynemouth Village Conservation Area

Notice is hereby given that Tynemouth County
Borough Council considers that the undermentioned
area of Tynemouth constitutes an area of special
visual, architectural and historic interest the character
and appearance of which it is desirable to preserve
or enhance and has accordingly resolved that pur-
suant to section 1 of the Civic Amenities Act 1967,
the area shown outline in red on Plan P.300S/61 and
bounded:

(a) to the north by a line running westwards
from the Coast at the rear of Percy Park to
the Newcastle/Tynemouth Coast Railway Line ;

(6) to the west by a line following the railway
to Tynemouth Road and thence by the westerly
boundary of the Oxford Street Goods Yard to
the River Tyne;

be designated a Conservation Area and within this
area an area outlined in blue on the said plan
and bounded:

(i) to the north by Lovaine Row (part), Back
Lovaine Row (north side), Back Prudhoe Terrace

(north side), Percy Park Road (part east side),
St. Oswin's Place and thence to the northern
end of Tynemouth Railway Station following
the rear of the existing houses in Huntingdon
Place (north side) and including Nos. 1, 3, 5 and
7 Manor Road ;

(ii) to the west by Tynemouth Station frontage;
(iii) to the south by Station Terrace, Tynemouth

Road (part), Oxford Street, Northumberland
Terrace and Collingwood Terrace ; and

(iv) to the east by Priors Terrace and thence by
the northern boundary of Priors Park to Pier
Road, thence to the cliff top above King Edward
Bay at the rear of the Gibraltar Rock Public
House to a point opposite Lovaine Row ;

be designated an area within which special design
control is to be exercised by the local planning
authority in respect of existing buildings and pro-
posed development.

A copy of the plan hereinbefore referred to is
available for inspection in my office during normal
office hours.

Dated llth June 1971.
E. B. Lincoln, Town Clerk.

14 Northumberland Square,
North Shields. (303)

Legal Notices
MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named MOSTON
SPIRITUALIST CHURCH, 150 Church Lane,
Moston in the registration district of Manchester
in the County Borough of Manchester was on 10th
May 1971 registered for solemnising marriages therein
pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949,
as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act 1958.—8th June 1971.
(187) W. H. Pulleyn, Superintendent Registrar.

To:
Her Majesty's Secretary of State for Defence

I hereby give you notice that by an Instrument
dated the 1st day of June 1971, John Henry
Lawrence by Divine Permission Bishop of
Portsmouth, revoked a Licence dated the 14th day
of September 1933 for the publication of Banns of
Marriage and the solemnisation of Marriages in the
ROYAL GARRISON CHURCH OF SAINT JOHN
THE BAPTIST AND SAINT NICHOLAS, in the
City and Diocese of Portsmouth.—Dated this 2nd
day of June 1971.

Trevor B. Birkett, Diocesan Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that SALVA-
TION ARMY CITADEL, North Street, Portslade by
Sea in the registration district of Hove in the
county of East Sussex is no longer used as a place
of worship by the congregation on whose behalf
it was on 17th February 1941 registered for marriages
in accordance with the Marriage Act 1836, has can-
celled the registration.—8th June 1971.

Leonora M. Lowe, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that BAPTIST
CHAPEL, West Lynn in the registration district of
King's Lynn in the county of Norfolk is 110 longer
used as a place of workship by the congregation
on whose behalf it was on 5th June 1867 registered
for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act,
1836, has cancelled the registration.—5th June 1971.

H. Sanctuary, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that BAMP-
FIELD HALL, Bampfield Street, Portslade by Sea
in the registrartion district of Hove in the County
of East Sussex, is no longer used as a place of

worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was
on 26th July 1963 registered for marriages in accord-
ance with the Marriage Acts 1949 to 1959, has
cancelled the registration.—8th June 1971.

Leonora M. Lowe, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that BADCOX
LANE MEETING, Frome in the registration district
of Frome in the County of Somerset is no longer used
as a place of worship by the congregation on whose
behalf it was on 21st August 1837 registered for
marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act 1836,
has cancelled the registration.—10th June 1971.

/. C. Hughes, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that CEN-
TRAL HALL, Fairfield Road, Yiewsley in the regis-
tration district of Hillingdon in the London Borough
of Hillingdon is no longer used as a place of
worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was
on 19th September 1927 registered for marriages in
accordance with the Marriage Act 1836, has cancelled
the registration.—7th June 1971.

A. L. Selwood, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHURCH, Tilney All Saints in the registration
district of King's Lynn in the county of Norfolk is
no longer used as a place of worship by the congre-
gation on whose behalf it was on 4th February 1918,
registered for marriages in accordance with the
Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—
5th June 1971.

H. Sanctuary, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHURCH, Main Street, Addingham in the
registration district of Staincliffe in the county of
Yorkshire West Riding is no longer used as a place
of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it
was on 1st May 1924 registered for marriages in
accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled
the registration.—5th June 1971.

JR. H. Pawson, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that UNI-
TARIAN CHURCH, St. Petersgate in the registration
district of Stockport in the county borough of Stock-
port is no longer used as a place of worship by the
congregation on whose behalf it was on 22nd April


